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Jolm 14, Dudley., Esq. 
Calai e, Maine. 

Dear Sir:.-

March 31, 1944 

I have your letter of March 30th in regard to Joint bank aooounta 
(R. S,, Chapter 57, Section 25), ~11' understanding of thia section is tllat ~ 
Paragraph .1 is writ ten in it a present form in order t~ pro tee t the bank, I 
believe tbat the statute does not limit- the amount that can be placed in a 
Joint account. It does protect the . bank in making pqmenta from suoh acoQUnts 
without probate of the ·estate of a decedent joint depositor. · · 

Sections :S ·and C aeem to have . the effect of defeating. the claims of 
·or.editors '\Jl> . to $3000. ".(here the joint account stands in the name· of a ha.aband 
and.wife ·or a .parent and child, I" do not see in Sections Band C, however, ~ 
limit on the amount that a husband and wi"fe or a parent and child oan have in 
a Jo.int a.ccouQt. I simpl.7 see protection ·for the ~ivor. .l%!> to $3000. and 
protec~ion of the bank under Paragraph A in the wi thdrav1al of mry amount, . 
whether the survivor be a . spouse, a pa.rent or child, -or a stranger! 

Section 25 JIJ\l.et not ·be construed ·as a method of avoid.iag the inheritance 
tax le.we. The fact that John Doe and Mary Doe have· aten:ding in their ·names in' . 
a bank a. joint account totaling $100,090, does not five the survivor the right· · 
to .claim that because of the form of the deposit the 1~er1tence tax law·s have . 

. been avoided, While our courts have not, so -t;a.r as I lmow, paeaed on this poiri:t; 
I believe that the right of. the_ State a~d Federal -Go~ernments to their t·a.xaa 
cannot be defeated b7 a joint tenancy. There is no hardship as between husband 
and wife or parent and child in this interpretation because the heir or the 
survivor in such case has ·an exemption under our tm: laws in the amount of 

.$19,000_. . 

Sincere~ yours, 

.Frank I • Cowen 


